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JUNE 22,1981

Mr. Ralph Abbott
3539 East 30th Street, Suite 108
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Palmer #1 G-17-29N-13W
Dear Ralph:

The subject well has been drilled and complieted. The last
report we received was for setting the surface pipe. Please
file the delinquent forms C-103 and C-105. |f this well is
to be temporarily abandoned, refer to Rule 202 and file the
required forms.

if you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly, 2
Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor
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